UCONN

UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT

February 26, 2014
TO: Members of the Board of Trustees
FROM: Richard D. Gray

Executive Vice Presi oY Administration and Chief Financial Officer

Mun Y. Choi
Provost and Exe

RE: Fiscal Year 2015 Instituti
Regional Campuses

al Fees for the University of Connecticut, Storrs and

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Trustees approve a schedule of Institutional Fees for Fiscal Year 2015
comprised of adjustments to the following fees: MBA Field Experience/Laboratory Fee, Post-
Baccalaureate Certificate in Pre-Medicine/Pre-Dentistry, Business Self-Supporting Programs,
Law School LL.M.-Insurance and U.S. Legal Studies, Social Work Non-Degree Credits,
Certificate Entry into Nursing BS, and Business Executive MBA.

BACKGROUND:

The University has an established student fee review process that categorizes the fees as follows:
(1.) Institutional Fees, which require central administrative approval, such as Tuition, Room,
Board, Infrastructure Maintenance Fee and self-supporting programs; (2.) Academic Materials
Fees, which are for consumables and instructional materials that are specific to a particular
course or major; and (3.) Student Fees, which include the General University Fee and student
activity and service fees. Senior Management charged permanent committees with promoting a
fee structure for the academic and student fees that supports excellence, provides comprehensive
procedures, and is uniform without sacrificing efficiency and flexibility. These Institutional Fees
are proposed by the University leadership.

See attached schedule for summary of recommended rate adjustments.

Office of the Executive Vice President for
Administration and Chief Financial Officer
352 MANSFIELD ROAD, UNIT 1122

GULLEY HALL

STORRS, CT 06269-1122

PHONE 860.486.3455

Fax 860.486.1070
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